CAC History Report

RFIA: What is known about the history of Building 391?
Answer:  Building 391 was built in 1909 as a stable but has seen other uses for most of its existence.
The Military Prison (as it was known then) and the area around it were transferred to the U.S. Justice Department in 1895 to be one of the first federal prisons. The area was returned in 1906 when the “Big Top” facility just south of post was completed. The federal prison system had gotten the funding to build the prison by loudly declaring the old Army facility they had inherited in 1895 was absolutely unsuitable.  With the case already made before Congress it was relatively easy for the Army to get an appropriation for the construction of new buildings when the site was returned.  This expansion centered around “The Castle” (demolished 2004) the construction of which required an expansion of the walled area to the north and the moving of some buildings that stood in the way.  Most of this work was done by prisoners.

One of the new buildings included in the funding and expansion was building 391.  It was completed in June 1909 at a cost of $14,265.07.  Constructed of brick and concrete with a slate roof, it covered 10,500 square feet, would hold 100 animals, and was built using standard plan number 139H.  Designated “Stable #13” and the “Quartermaster Stables” on records, it fulfilled this function quietly for its early years.  We know it was still used as a stable in 1926 as an electric horse trimmer was installed in that year. The building was probably converted into a warehouse some time in the 1930s as dependence on horse transportation waned.  Perhaps this occurred shortly after the wiring was upgraded in 1929.
A bureaucratic document from the interwar period 
connects to building to one of the most famous aspects of the “New Deal.”  A 1938 receipt for an electrical upgrade is stamped “CCC” and notes that the building was “in use by CCC Quartermaster.”  The Civilian Conservation Corps had units on Fort Leavenworth across the life of the program (1933-1942) including several companies and a regional headquarters.  Its use after the CCC left is unknown, but it probably remained a warehouse.
As post commander MG Horace McBride departed in 1952 he ordered that the Fort Leavenworth Museum reestablish itself and do so in building 391.  Conflicting records say this took place in 1952 or ‘53, but it formally opened for visitors in November 1953.  The Museum remained in 391, built around an extensive collection of historic horse drawn carriages, until November 1959 when it opened in Andrews Hall.
The 1959 Historical Building survey listed the building as the “War Game Building,” indicating it was put to this use immediately after the Museum left.  A 1985 map of post still lists 391 as the “War Game Facility.”
After standing empty for a while it was home to 2-323 Training Battalion in 2006 and was remodeled during most of 2007 to be the home of the Electronic Warfare and Information Operations proponencies.  These units occupied the extensively remodeled building in March 2008 and it was formally dedicated in April of that year.
Sources:
Bernard, Talbot, The History of Fort Leavenworth 1952-63, pp10 and 32.

Hunt and Lorence History of Fort Leavenworth 1827-1927,

Pp209-210.
Maps, 1985

Historic Engineer plans, Fort Leavenworth Museum.

Museum photograph collection.

4 April 2008 
Kelvin D. Crow

Command History
